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Matilda Sanders

To: Marlene Stern
Subject: RE: nEW DOCKET 030712-gu

Thank you Marlene, 1I'll pass this on to Ruth N.
—————— Original Message-----

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 11:20 AM

To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: nEW DOCKET 030712-gu

Hi Matilda - Here are the rule titles

7.014 - Records and Reports in General

7.015 - Location and Preservation of Records
7.135 - Annual Reports

7.1352 - Earnings Surveillance Report

7.1353 - Firecasted Earnings Surveillance Report

7.1351 - Diversification Reports

—r———
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Marguerite Lockard A/O)Q -~ S’Z‘I 70
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 3:46 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 7
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/26/03 3:45:00 PM
Docket Number: 030712-GU \ i
Filename / Path: NOR7014.MKS 50 E\(‘f‘“\) L
P C

N /
Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Gas (GU). Pls. issue 8/27. (ﬁ?w 1
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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 12:03 PM
To: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: order in 030712 gas rulemaking)

Okay. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 12:03 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 030712 gas rulemaking)

Under the circumstances, it's not a problem.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 12:01 PM
To: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: order in 030712 gas rulemaking)

Thanks. I left you a message about the language in rec. Is the fact 1353 wasn't included
in the issue/rec language a problem?

————— Original Message-——---

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 11:59 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 030712 gas rulemaking)

Hi Kay - Thanks for catching that. The revised order is attached.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 11:27 AM
To: Marlene Stern

Subject: order in 030712 gas rulemaking)
Importance: High

Marlene, we discovered when preparing this order for issuance that in the attached rule
language Rule 7.1353 is included. However, that rule wasn't in the docket title, wasn't in
the rec language (though it was in the staff analysis part of the rec), and isn't
mentioned in the notice itself.

Can we simply have language added to the notice to reference that particular rule, and
correct the docket title, or will the docket need to go back to ag for a vote on 7.1353?

I'm holding the notice till I hear from you.

Kay
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Matilda Sanders****%x1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, November 19, 2003 9:25 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

11/19/2003 9:25:00 AM
030712-GU
NOADOPT7014.MKS

copied to gcorders. Distribution is Gas (GU).
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